
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: AUGUST 11,2008 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF FINAL TRACT MAP NO. 060713, BEING AN 18-UNIT 
CONDOMINIUM PROJECT, AT 96-1 10 NORTH CRAIG AVENUE 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1 ) Adopt a resolution to approve Final Tract Map No. 06071 3; and 

2) Authorize the City Clerk to execute the Certificate on the map showing the City's 
approval of said map. 

BACKGROUND: 

The subject Final Tract Map, being an 18-unit condominium project at 96-1 10 North 
Craig Avenue, was reviewed and approved in tentative form by the Subdivision 
Committee on November 10,2005. 

The developer's engineer has completed the final map which has been reviewed by the 
County. Said map is now ready for City Council's approval prior to recordation in the 
office of the County Recorder. The developer has complied with or provided surety for 
all the conditions of approval required by the City, including monumentation. No 
additional discretionary actions were required. 
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